
 

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
July 20th, 2023 • 9:30 a.m. 

 La Grange Community Center 

410 E Washington Street 

Gathering Hall 

 

AGENDA for TCC  
 

Call to Order – Kyle DeHaven, Chair TCC 

 

1. Public Comment Period 

 

2. Moment of Silence 

 

3. ACTION:  Approval of Minutes 

Minutes from the May 18th meeting are attached and presented for approval. 

Action: Approve minutes from previous meeting. 

 

4. ACTION: FY24 PWP – Amendment 

The Planning Work Program (PWP) is a financial document which dictates where RPO 

funds will be spent. The document can be amended as needed, with TAC approval, 

should RPO needs change. NCDOT has sent all RPOs in the state a new funding 

allocation, which requires amendment to our approved FY24 PWP. 

Action: Recommend PWP Amendment to TAC for approval. 

    

  

5.  ECRPO Staff Report – Micajah Anderson 

a. Prioritization 7.0 

i. The Prioritization 7.0 process will begin in July, with project submittals 

closing at the end of September. At this time RPO staff is reviewing carryover 

projects, and soliciting for new project submittals. At this time RPO staff is 

seeking representation from each county in the region to serve on a SPOT 7.0 

subcommittee. This committee will meet as needed to provide 

recommendations to the TCC and TAC concerning SPOT submittals. 

ii. Current project discussions. 

iii. A final list of submittals will be presented for approval at our September 

meeting. 

      b.   2023 Meeting Dates 

                         i.   Thursday, September 21st, 2023, at the La Grange Community Center 

ii.   Thursday, November 16th, 2023, at the La Grange Community Center   

(Tentative) 

Kyle DeHaven                                               VACANT 
TCC Chair TCC Vice-Chair 



 

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties 
 

       c. Greene County CTP Underway  
 

       

6. NCDOT Reports 

b. Division 2 – Len White 

c. Division 3 – Adrienne Cox 

d. Division 4 –Jennifer Collins 

e. Transportation Planning Division – Natasha Henderson 

f. Public Transit 

Duplin County Update – Angel Venecia 

Greene County Update – Misty Chase 

Lenoir County Update – Angie Greene 

Wayne County Update – Don Willis 

g. Aviation 

Duplin County Update 

Lenoir County Update – Rick Barkes 

Wayne County Update – Mike Bass 

 

7. Other Business 

 

8.  Adjournment 

            Action: Motion to adjourn 

 

 



 

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
July 20th, 2023 • Following TCC Meeting 

La Grange Community Center 

410 E Washington Street 

Gathering Hall 

 

AGENDA for TAC  
 

Call to Order – Eric Rouse, Chair TAC 

 

1. Ethics Reminder – Eric Rouse, Chair TAC 

 

2. Public Comment Period 

 

3. ACTION:  Approval of Minutes – Eric Rouse, Chair TAC 

Minutes from the May 18th meeting are attached and presented for approval. 

Action: Approve minutes from previous meeting. 

 

5. ACTION: FY24 PWP - Amendment 

The Planning Work Program (PWP) is a financial document which dictates where RPO 

funds will be spent. The document can be amended as needed, with TAC approval, 

should RPO needs change. 

Action: Approve PWP amendment. 

 

6. Other Business 

 

7.  Adjournment 

            Action: Motion to adjourn 

  Eric Rouse                                             Carolyn Kenyon  
TAC Chair TAC Vice-Chair 



 

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
May 18th, 2023 • 9:30 a.m. 

 La Grange Community Center 

410 E Washington Street 

Gathering Hall 

 

MINUTES for TCC  
 

Call to Order – Kyle DeHaven, Chair TCC, called the meeting to order at 9:30am, quorum was 

met 

 

1. Public Comment Period – No members of the public were present for comment 

 

2. ACTION:  Approval of Minutes 

Minutes from the January 26th meeting are attached and presented for approval. 

Motion to approve the minutes by Harold Thomas, second by Kyle DeHaven, 

unanimously approved. 

 

4. ACTION: FY24 PWP  

The Planning Work Program (PWP) is a financial document which dictates where RPO 

funds will be spent. The document can be amended as needed, with TAC approval, 

should RPO needs change. 

Motion to recommend FY23 PWP Amendment to TAC by Berry Gray, Second by Don 

Willis, unanimously approved. 

    

  

5.  ECRPO Staff Report – Micajah Anderson 

a. Prioritization 7.0 

i. The Prioritization 7.0 process will begin in July, with project submittals 

closing at the end of September. At this time RPO staff is reviewing carryover 

projects, and soliciting for new project submittals. At this time RPO staff is 

seeking representation from each county in the region to serve on a SPOT 7.0 

subcommittee. This committee will meet as needed to provide 

recommendations to the TCC and TAC concerning SPOT submittals. 

ii. RPO staff will provide updates to projects at our July meeting 

iii. A final list of submittals will be presented for approval at our September 

meeting. 

      b.   2023 Meeting Dates 

                          i.   Thursday, July 20th, 2023, at the La Grange Community Center 

                         ii.   Thursday, September 21st, 2023, at the La Grange Community Center 

  iii.   Thursday, November 16th, 2023, at the La Grange Community Center 

Kyle DeHaven                                               VACANT 
TCC Chair TCC Vice-Chair 



 

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties 
 

d. Greene County CTP Steering Committee to meet on June 8th.  

       

6. NCDOT Reports 

b. Division 2 – Len White 

c. Division 3 – Adrienne Cox 

d. Division 4 –Jennifer Collins 

e. Transportation Planning Division – Natasha Henderson 

f. Public Transit 

Duplin County Update – Angel Venecia 

Greene County Update – Misty Chase 

Lenoir County Update – Angie Greene 

Wayne County Update – Don Willis 

g. Aviation 

Duplin County Update – George Futrelle 

Lenoir County Update – Rick Barkes 

Wayne County Update – Mike Bass 

 

7. Other Business 

 No other business was discussed. 

8.  Adjournment 

            Motion to adjourn by Harold Thomas, second by Kyle DeHaven, unanimously approved. 

 

 



 

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
May 18th, 2023 • Following TCC Meeting 

La Grange Community Center 

410 E Washington Street 

Gathering Hall 

 

MINUTES for TAC  
 

Call to Order – Eric Rouse, Chair TAC, called the meeting to order at 9:55am. 

 

1. Ethics Reminder – Eric Rouse, Chair TAC, reminded the board of the State Code of 

Ethics, no conflicts of interest were brought before the board. 

 

2. Public Comment Period – No members of the public were present for comment. 

 

3. ACTION:  Approval of Minutes – Eric Rouse, Chair TAC 

Minutes from the January 26th meeting are attached and presented for approval. 

Motion to approve the minutes by Bennie Heath, second by Barbara Kornegay, 

unanimously approved. 

 

5. ACTION: FY24 PWP 

The Planning Work Program (PWP) is a financial document which dictates where RPO 

funds will be spent. The document can be amended as needed, with TAC approval, 

should RPO needs change. 

Motion to approve the FW23 PWP Amendment by Bennie Heath, second by Carolyn 

Kenyon, unanimously approved. 

 

6. Other Business – No other business was discussed. 

 

7.  Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn by Carolyn Kenyon, second by Barbara Kornegay, unanimously 

approved. 

  Eric Rouse                                             Carolyn Kenyon  
TAC Chair TAC Vice-Chair 



 I-1
D

A
T

A
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
 $

   2
,2

0
0
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  8

,8
0
0
 

 $
   1

1
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
1
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
1
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
1
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
1
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
1
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

 1
1
,0

0
0
 

 $
 

  1
1
,0

0
0
 

  I-1
.1

H
ig

h
w

a
y

  I-1
.2

O
th

e
r M

o
d

e
s

  I-1
.3

S
o

c
io

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

  I-1
.4

T
itle

 V
I

 II-1
C

O
M

P
R

E
H

E
N

S
IV

E
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 (C
T

P
) D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 $
   4

,0
0
0
 

 $
      

  -  
 $

   1
6
,0

0
0
 

 $
   2

0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

  II-1
.1

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 C

T
P

 V
is

io
n

  II-1
.2

C
o

n
d

u
c
t C

T
P

 N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

  II-1
.3

A
n

a
ly

z
e
 A

lte
rn

a
tiv

e
s
 a

n
d

 E
n

v
iro

n
m

e
n

ta
l S

c
re

e
n

in
g

  II-1
.4

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 F

in
a
l P

la
n

  II-1
.5

A
d

o
p

t P
la

n

 II-2
P

R
IO

R
IT

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 $

   4
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

   1
6
,0

0
0
 

 $
   2

0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

0
0
 

  II-2
.1

P
ro

je
c
t P

rio
ritiz

a
tio

n

 II-3
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 $

   2
,1

5
4
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  8

,6
1
5
 

 $
   1

0
,7

6
9
 

 $
  

  8
,7

6
9
 

 $
  

  2
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
0
,7

6
9
 

 $
  

  1
0
,7

6
9
 

 $
  

  1
0
,7

6
9
 

 $
  

  1
0
,7

6
9
 

 $
  

  1
0
,7

6
9
 

 $
  

  1
0
,7

6
9
 

 $
  

  1
0
,7

6
9
 

  II-3
.1

S
T

IP
 P

a
rtic

ip
a
tio

n

  II-3
.2

M
e
rg

e
r / P

ro
je

c
t D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

 II-4
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 $
   3

,0
0
0
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

   1
2
,0

0
0
 

 $
   1

5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
,0

0
0
 

  II-4
.1

R
e
g

io
n

a
l a

n
d

 S
ta

te
w

id
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g

  II-4
.2

S
p

e
c
ia

l S
tu

d
ie

s
, P

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 O

th
e
r T

ra
in

in
g

s

 III-1
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 $

   4
,2

0
6
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

   1
6
,8

2
5
 

 $
   2

1
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  1
9
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  2
1
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  2
1
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  2
1
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  2
1
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  2
1
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  2
1
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  2
1
,0

3
1
 

  III-1
.1

A
d

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e
 D

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts

  III-1
.2

 
T

C
C

 / T
A

C
 W

o
rk

 F
a
c
ilita

tio
n

; E
th

ic
s
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

  III-1
.3

P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

d
m

in
is

tra
tio

n

 IV
-1

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

A
T

IC
 D

IR
E

C
T

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 $

   1
,7

5
6
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  7

,0
2
2
 

 $
  

  8
,7

7
8
 

 $
  

  8
,7

7
8
 

 $
  

  8
,7

7
8
 

 $
  

  8
,7

7
8
 

 $
  

  8
,7

7
8
 

8
,7

7
8

$
  

   
 $

  
  8

,7
7
8
 

8
,7

7
8

$
  

   
 $

  
  8

,7
7
8
 

  IV
-1

.1
P

ro
g

ra
m

-w
id

e
 D

ire
c
t C

o
s
ts

 IV
-2

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 $

  
  -  

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  -  

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  -  

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  -  

 $
  

  -  
-

$
  

   
 $

  
  -  

-
$
  

  
 $

  
  -  

  IV
-2

.1
N

e
w

s
 M

e
d

ia
 A

d
s

 IV
-3

L
O

D
G

IN
G

, M
E

A
L

S
, IN

C
ID

E
N

T
A

L
S

 $
  

  2
4
6
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  9

8
5
 

 $
  

  1
,2

3
1
 

 $
  

  1
,2

3
1
 

 $
  

  1
,2

3
1
 

 $
  

  1
,2

3
1
 

 $
  

  1
,2

3
1
 

1
,2

3
1

$
  

   
 $

  
  1

,2
3
1
 

1
,2

3
1

$
  

   
 $

  
  1

,2
3
1
 

  IV
-3

.1
H

o
te

l C
o

s
ts

  IV
-3

.2
M

e
a
l C

o
s
ts

  IV
-3

.3
In

c
id

e
n

ta
ls

 IV
-4

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
 $

  
  3

0
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  1

2
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
0
 

1
5
0

$
  

   
 $

  
  1

5
0
 

1
5
0

$
  

   
 $

  
  1

5
0
 

  IV
-4

.1
M

a
ilin

g
s

 IV
-5

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 / T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 $
  

  5
0
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  2

0
0
 

 $
  

  2
5
0
 

 $
  

  2
5
0
 

 $
  

  2
5
0
 

 $
  

  2
5
0
 

 $
  

  2
5
0
 

2
5
0

$
  

   
 $

  
  2

5
0
 

2
5
0

$
  

   
 $

  
  2

5
0
 

  IV
-5

.1
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
 R

e
g

is
tra

tio
n

  IV
-5

.2
M

e
e
tin

g
 / W

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 / T
ra

in
in

g
 F

e
e
s

 IV
-6

T
R

A
V

E
L

 $
  

  9
6
0
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  3

,8
4
0
 

 $
  

  4
,8

0
0
 

 $
  

  4
,8

0
0
 

 $
  

  4
,8

0
0
 

 $
  

  4
,8

0
0
 

 $
  

  4
,8

0
0
 

4
,8

0
0

$
  

   
 $

  
  4

,8
0
0
 

4
,8

0
0

$
  

   
 $

  
  4

,8
0
0
 

  IV
-6

.1
M

ile
a
g

e
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t

  IV
-6

.2
C

a
r R

e
n

ta
l C

o
s
ts

  IV
-6

.3
O

th
e
r T

ra
v
e
l E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

 V
-1

IN
D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S
 $

   7
,9

9
8
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

   3
1
,9

9
3
 

 $
   3

9
,9

9
1
 

 $
  

  3
9
,9

9
1
 

 $
  

  3
9
,9

9
1
 

 $
  

  3
9
,9

9
1
 

 $
  

  3
9
,9

9
1
 

3
9
,9

9
1

$
  

   
 $

  
  3

9
,9

9
1
 

3
9
,9

9
1

$
  

   
 $

  
  3

9
,9

9
1
 

  V
-1

.1
In

c
u

rre
d

 In
d

ire
c
t C

o
s
ts

 $
 3

0
,6

0
0
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

 1
2
2
,4

0
0
 

 $
 1

5
3
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
3
2
,9

6
9
 

 $
  

  2
0
,0

3
1
 

 $
  

  1
5
3
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
3
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  -  
 $

  
  1

5
3
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
3
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

 - 
 $

 
  1

5
3
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  1
5
3
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

 - 
 $

 
  1

5
3
,0

0
0
 

S
ig

n
a

tu
re

, T
A

C
 C

h
a

irm
a

n

S
ig

n
a

tu
re

, R
P

O
 S

e
c

re
ta

ry

V
. IN

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

O
S

T
S

V
.  IN

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

O
S

T
S

R
P

O
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 T
O

T
A

L

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

IV
. D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 
 P

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

V
. IN

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

O
S

T
S

V
. IN

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

O
S

T
S

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

V
. IN

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

O
S

T
S

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 
 P

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 
 P

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

IV
. D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

III.
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 &
 P

O
L

IC
E

S

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r.

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

IV
. D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

IV
. D

IR
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S
IV

.  D
IR

E
C

T
 C

O
S

T
S

III. A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
O

L
IC

IE
S

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r.

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 
 P

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

III.
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 &
 P

O
L

IC
E

S

In
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 D
O

T
 fu

n
d
in

g
 a

llo
c
a
tio

n

I. D
A

T
A

 C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r.

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

III.
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 &
 P

O
L

IC
E

S

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r.

Q
3

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t

D
a

te
: D

a
y
/M

o
n

th
/2

0
X

X

O
rig

in
a

l B
u

d
g

e
t 

W
ith

 P
re

v
io

u
s

 Q
 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t(s
)

N
e

t C
h

a
n

g
e

N
e

w
 3

rd
 

Q
u

a
rte

r 

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
 

A
m

o
u

n
t

II. T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

Q
4

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t

D
a

te
: D

a
y
/M

o
n

th
/2

0
X

X

O
rig

in
a

l B
u

d
g

e
t 

W
ith

 P
re

v
io

u
s

 Q
 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t(s
)

N
e

t C
h

a
n

g
e

N
e

w
 4

th
 

Q
u

a
rte

r 

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
 

A
m

o
u

n
t

I. D
A

T
A

 C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r.

II. T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r.
P

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r.

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

xp
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o
th

e
r.

II. T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r.

In
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 D
O

T
 fu

n
d
in

g
 a

llo
c
a
tio

n

 P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a

tio
n
 fo

r m
o

v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 o

n
e

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 to

 a
n
o

th
e

r 

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
tio

n
 fo

r m
o
v
in

g
 fu

n
d
s
 fro

m
 

o
n

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 to
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

III.
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 &
 P

O
L

IC
E

S

II. T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

In
c
re

a
s
e

 in
 D

O
T

 fu
n
d
in

g
 a

llo
c
a

tio
n

In
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 D
O

T
 fu

n
d
in

g
 a

llo
c
a
tio

n

In
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 D
O

T
 fu

n
d
in

g
 a

llo
c
a
tio

n

In
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 D
O

T
 fu

n
d
in

g
 a

llo
c
a
tio

n

Q
2

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t

D
a

te
: D

a
y
/M

o
n

th
/2

0
X

X

O
rig

in
a

l B
u

d
g

e
t 

W
ith

 P
re

v
io

u
s

 Q
 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t(s
)

N
e

t C
h

a
n

g
e

N
e

w
 2

n
d

 

Q
u

a
rte

r 

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
 

A
m

o
u

n
t

Q
1

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t

N
e

w
 1

s
t 

Q
u

a
rte

r 

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
 

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
a

te
: 2

0
/J

u
ly

/2
0

2
3

I. D
A

T
A

 C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

O
rig

in
a

l 

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
 

A
m

o
u

n
t

N
e

t C
h

a
n

g
e

I. D
A

T
A

 C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 th

e
 T

A
C

 o
n

:    J
u

ly
 2

0
th

, 2
0

2
3

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

 (J
u

ly
 1

, 2
0

2
3

-J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

2
4

)

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

A
N

N
U

A
L

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 T

A
B

L
E

E
a

s
te

rn
 C

a
ro

lin
a

 R
P

O

I. D
A

T
A

 C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

II. T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

T
A

S
K

C
O

D
E

W
O

R
K

 C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

R
P

O
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 F
U

N
D

S

T
O

T
A

L

L
O

C
A

L

2
0

%

F
E

D
E

R
A

L

8
0

%

S
ta

te

0
%



 

 

SPOT Subcommittee Updates 

 

1. The SPOT Subcommittee has been meeting weekly to discus projects that will be 

submitted for prioritization. 

2. The SPOT OnL!ne portal did not open up for us to use until July 17th, more projects will 

be sent to the board for review once we have had more time with the platform. 

3. RPO staff is scheduling meetings with aviation, transit, and rail partners to determine 

their project needs. 

4. The projects presented by the SPOT Subcommittee are in no particular order and are as 

follows; 

a. Kinston Bypass (US 70) – The Kinston Bypass has been a consistent priority for 

the ECRPO, and will be submitted into P7.0 The project has had consistent cost 

increases over the years, which have prevented construction from being funded. 

The project will be submitted in sections in hopes that smaller pieces will have an 

easier time scoring and slowly be added to the STIP, eventually funding the 

entire project. 

b. Kingold Boulevard Expansion – These three projects will be submitted to 

further enhance connectivity and accessibility in Snow Hill. Due to its proximity 

to the GTP, connectivity between Kinston, Wilson, Goldsboro and Greenville, 

expanded capacity and connectivity through these projects is intended to increase 

traffic flow and bolster the economy in Snow Hill and surrounding communities. 

c. New Church Rd. Realignment (Mt. Olive Municipal Airport) – This project 

will have to be submitted as a highway project, and realigns a portion of New 

Church Road in Mt. Olive to accommodate the expanded runway at Mt. Olice 

Municipal Airport. 

5. We still have room for 13 more Highway projects, RPO staff and the SPOT 

Subcommittee will review holding tank projects, submitted and unfunded in previous 

rounds of prioritization, as well as ask for additional projects from TCC/TAC members 

to meet that 21 project limit. 

6. More specific project details and preliminary scoring will be sent to the board and posted 

on the ECRPO website as made available.  

7. A final list of SPOT projects will be presented to the TCC and TAC for discussion and 

approval out our next meeting on September 21st, 2023. 


	2023_7_20 ECRPO TCC Agenda
	2023_7_20 ECRPO TAC Agenda
	2023_5_18 ECRPO TCC Minutes
	2023_5_18 ECRPO TAC Minutes
	Ammended 7.14 PWP
	SPOT Subcommittee Updates

